TOWN OF CARROLLTON

P. O. Box 181
Carrollton, Mississippi 38917
Mayor: Aldermen:
Russell Wilson Susan Dunn
Tommy Goodman
Town Clerk: Allen Lee
Linda McGregor Pam Lee
Bernard Taylor
AMENDED AGENDA
TO: All Board Members
FROM: Russell Wilson, Mayor
RE: Agenda February 7, 2017

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer

2.

No ko

9.

Accept resignation of Mayor Wilson and Appoint Vice Mayor as
Acting Mayor to complete his term
Approve Agenda
Minutes of last meeting
Galon Shumaker
Steve & Reba Bailey and Kay Sanders
Old Business:
a. Zoning: Reply from Chris Pope re: Sec 6.1 of ordinance that has
been in question
Balcony
Linda: Letter from FEMA
Letter from Historic Preservation Commission
. Pam — Bi Centennial Grant
Pam — Town Web site update
Ad: Bridal Edition Conservative
New business:
a. Bernard: street and ditch in front of Gary Bankston
Bridge on Barnes Street
Paving of streets, meeting with Apex

b. Linda: Letter from CIliff Sanders

Letter from W. Craig Clark

Voting Machine — Election

Request from Extension regarding letter of support for

Head Start, VVaiden
Notice of Proceedings from Public Service Commission
Survey and something about wild flowers on Hwy 82 ?
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c. Amanda Sexton
Pay Bills

10.Adjourn



